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Friends of the Field    ) 

) 

) 

Party in Opposition, ) 

) 

v. ) BZA Case No. 20643 

) 

The Maret School ) 

) 

Applicant. ) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

MOTION TO REOPEN THE RECORD AND STAY THE FINAL DECISION AND ORDER 

Friends of the Field (“Friends”), a Party in Opposition in Board of Zoning Adjustment 

(“BZA”) Case Number 20643 (the “Project”), by undersigned counsel and pursuant to 11 Y 

DCMR § 701 and § 602.6, files this Motion to Reopen the Record and Stay the Final Decision 

and Order in this matter for the reasons set forth below.  

All parties have been served pursuant to 11 Y DCMR § 407.3. 

Justification for Reconsideration 

In his February 17, 2023 letter (“AG Letter” attached as Exhibit 1) to Advisory 

Neighborhood Commission (“ANC”) 3/4G, Assistant Attorney General, Joshua A. Turner, 

answered four questions posed to the Office of the Attorney General by the ANC in regard to the 

Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) that the ANC executed with the Applicant in this 

case, The Maret School (the “Applicant”). The letter concluded as follows: 
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1. The MOU was unlawfully entered into. “[T]he Home Rule Act and ANC Act do not

authorize an ANC to enter an agreement with a developer over conditions for the design,

construction, and operation of a project within the ANC, outside the context of an

administratively enforced settlement agreement.” AG Letter at Page 1-2.

2. Whether the MOU is void or voidable would need to be determined by the court

according to the specific facts of the case. “Whether a community benefit agreement that

is not incorporated into an agency order would be treated by courts as void or voidable

likely requires a case-by-case determination.” AG Letter at Page 4.

3. Even a valid community benefit agreement is unenforceable by the ANC or any task

force. “Even when an ANC has entered a binding community benefit agreement and

creates a task force in keeping with the terms of that agreement, the ANC cannot delegate

any of its authority to that entity, since the ANC Act prohibits ANCs from “delegat[ing]

official decision-making authority to any committee or task force.”18 An ANC-created

task force also cannot exercise any powers that the ANC itself does not possess, such as

the power to impose fines, since a government entity cannot delegate authority it does not

have. Accordingly, while nothing prevents such a task force from monitoring compliance

with the terms of an agreement and reporting any breaches, the task force cannot (just as

the ANC itself  cannot) take measures to enforce it.” AG Letter at Page 4.

The MOU between the Applicant and ANC 3/4G was a critical factor in the ANC’s

decision to support the Application. That support and the great weight afforded it by the Board of 

Zoning Adjustment in its decision to approve may very likely not have existed if the legal 

analysis negating the efficacy of the MOU had been known at the time of the hearing.  
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